














Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
April 13, 2017 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

B. Roll Call of Members 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  

Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Tina Paul, 

Commissioner Michael Karukin and Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 

Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance.  

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Members of the Commission wished everyone happy holidays. 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to link and move Items 9C and 9D before 5A.  

The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to move Items 9E and 9F after Good and Welfare.  

The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

The Mayor recognized Parking Operations Manager Elinor Joseph who received a 

prestigious Leo Award in the support services category.  The Mayor announced 

upcoming community events which can be found in the Gazette and on the Town’s 

website.  Town Manager Olmedillo gave an update of a meeting with Miami-Dade 

County as someone complained to them that the town’s speed limits were too slow.  

The town was then advised to increase their speed limits.  The Manager explained to 

the County the situation in Surfside and the conditions they are facing and the issue is 

moot at this time.  Commissioner Karukin thanked the Town Manager. 

3A

Page 1



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 

2 

G. Miami-Dade County Commissioner Sally Heyman – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Commissioner Heyman thanked the leadership of Surfside for their decision making 

on several important issues.  The Commissioner presented a proposal for their review 

regarding mass transit and is asking for their support.  The Commissioner gave an 

explanation and update of the Civil Citation Program and asked for support.  She also 

spoke about the Immigration Policy and sanctuary cities and asks for their support in 

her proposal regarding the item. 

H. Tree City USA Arbor Day Foundation Recognition – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

The Mayor spoke on the item and acknowledged Randy Stokes for pushing this item 

and being instrumental in having our town receive this recognition. 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)

3. Consent Agenda

Mayor Dietch pulled item H on page 7.

Commissioner Paul made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled item 

#7.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

Pulled Item - Manager Olmedillo explained that he will not report on localized flooding 

this evening as all the bids have not come in but he will have a report for the May 

meeting. 

A. Minutes –  Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 

March 14, 2017 Regular Town Commission Meeting Minutes 

*B. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager

1. See Click Fix

2. Development Application Status

3. Code Compliance Cases

4. Finance

5. Police Department

6. I.T.

*C. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney

 D.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

-  December 15, 2016 Sustainability Subcommittee Meeting Minutes  

-  February 6, 2017 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

- February 22, 2017 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes  

-  February 23, 2017 Sustainability Subcommittee Meeting Minutes 

-  February 23, 2017 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 

-  March 6, 2017 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 

Page 2



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

3 

  
 

 E. Arbor Day Proclamation Request – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 

 F. 60th Anniversary of the Carousel Barbershop Proclamation Request – Mayor     

Daniel Dietch 

   

Commissioner Paul made a motion to accept the pulled item.  The motion received a 

second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 

4. Ordinances  

 

A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 

1. Require Noticing of New Residential Construction and demolitions– Guillermo 

Olmedillo, Town Manager. 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

CHAPTER 14 “BUILDING” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 14-28 “ISSUANCE OF 

BUILDING PERMITS.”;  AMENDING CHAPTER 90  “ZONING” OF THE TOWN 

OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 

90-19 “SINGLE-FAMILY AND TWO-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

PROCESS.”; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS; 

PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 

CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Town Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item. 

 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Gielchinsky. 

 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to revise some of the wording of the 

ordinance.  Town Planner Sinatra gave some clarification of the ordinance.  There 

was further discussion regarding rewording.  

 

Commissioner Paul withdrew her first motion and made a motion to defer the 

item (with consideration of the language change she presented) to the May 9, 

2017 Commission Meeting at 7:00 p.m.   The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

4 

  
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 

 

1. Temporary Signs – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

ARTICLE VI “SIGNS” OF “CHAPTER 90  ZONING” OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 

90-69 “DEFINITIONS”; SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-74 

“TEMPORARY SIGNS”; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL OF CONFLICTING 

PROVISIONS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 

INCLUSION IN THE CODE; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.   

 

Vice Mayor Cohen had questions on the item and Town Manager Olmedillo, 

Town Attorney Miller and Town Planner Sinatra explained the item further. 

 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 

second from Commissioner Karukin and the motion carried 4/1 with Vice Mayor 

Cohen voting in opposition. 

 

The Mayor opened the public hearing.  No one wishing to speak the Mayor closed 

the public hearing. 

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to continue with the regular agenda and 

take Items 9C and 9D after Good and Welfare and Items 9E and 9F after.  The 

motion received a second from Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 

 

 5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

 

 

A. Purchase of Off-Road Utility All-Terrain Vehicle (ATV) – Guillermo 

 Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 

FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,337.00 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 

2016/2017 GENERAL FUND, CODE COMPLIANCE DIVISION, 

ACCOUNT NUMBER 001-2000-524-6410 FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 

2017 POLARIS RANGER 570 EFI (R17RMA57A1) OFF-ROAD UTILITY 

VEHICLE; PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND AUTHORIZATION; 

AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution.   

 

 

Page 4



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

5 

  
 

 

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Paul. 

 

Commissioner Karukin questioned why we are not using resort tax funds for the 

item.  There was discussion on the issue with the Commission expressing their 

views.    

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Paul and the motion carried 3/2 with Commissioner 

Gielchinsky and Vice Mayor Cohen voting in opposition. 

 

B. Fourth of July Fireworks – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE TOTAL EXPENDITURE OF 

$12,000 FOR ZAMBELLI FIREWORKS MANUFACTURING CO. FOR 

THE EXHIBITION AND DISPLAY OF FIREWORKS; INCLUDING THE 

APPROVAL OF  $8,000 FROM THE GENERAL FUND, PARKS & 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT, ACCOUNT NO. 001-6000-572-4810; AND 

INCLUDING THE EXPENDITURE OF $4,000 AUTHORIZED BY THE 

RESORT TAX BOARD FROM THE RESORT TAX FUND, ACCOUNT 

NO. 102-8000-552-48-10; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; 

PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the resolution. 

 

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Paul and the motion carried 3/1 with Vice Mayor Cohen 

voting in opposition and Commissioner Gielchinsky absent for the vote. 

 

There was some discussion about future displays.  Mayor Dietch would like the 

Parks and Recreation Committee to reach out to our neighboring communities to 

see if there are ways to collaborate.  On a personal note, the Mayor would like to 

see more excitement of the display even if it meant a lesser duration of the 

display. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

6 

  
 

C. FY 2016-2017 Budget Amendment Resolution – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 

SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL BUDGET 

RESOLUTION ADOPTED FOR FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2016 TO 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2017; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE 

ANNUAL BUDGET IN THE GENERAL FUND, CAPITAL PROJECT 

FUND, MUNICIPAL TRANSPORTATION FUND, BUILDING FUND, 

MUNICIPAL PARKING FUND, AND SOLID WASTE FUND; AND 

OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 

ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2017 PROVIDING FOR APPROVAL AND 

AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.  Town Manager 

Olmedillo presented the item. 

 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to discuss.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Karukin.  The Commission discussed the item and Manager 

Olmedillo and Finance Director Nelson addressed questions from the 

Commission. 

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 

from Commissioner Paul and the motion carried 4/1 with Commissioner 

Gielchinsky absent for the vote. 

 

  

5. Good and Welfare – The Mayor opened public hearing. 

Public Speaker Jeffery Platt commended Town Manager Olmedillo for holding a very 

good Lounge Chair Meeting. 

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 

 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  

 Item 3.   

  

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

7 

  
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

A. Annual Performance Evaluation - Town Manager Guillermo Olmedillo– 
Mayor Daniel Dietch 

The Mayor thanked members of the Commission for completing the evaluation 

and gave an explanation of the evaluation form to the public.  He said Manager 

Olmedillo was rated very high by the Commission and exceeded in every 

standard. 

  

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to give a .03 percent merit increase in salary to 

the Town Manager.  The motion received a second from Commission Paul and all 

voted in favor. 

 

B. Miami Dade County League of Cities Director and Alternate Director 

Designation – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 

 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to nominate Commissioner Karukin as 

Director and requested to be the alternate.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 

 

Commissioner Paul made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 30 

minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all 

voted in favor. 

 

C. Report from the Town Manager’s Meeting with Representatives of Hotels, 

Condominiums and Residents – Beach Furniture - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager (linked with 9D) 

Manager Olmedillo gave an update on the meeting. 

 

Commissioner Karukin gave a power point presentation based on previous 

feedback from the public and Commission.   

 

Vice Mayor Cohen believes the town has much larger issues to deal with and 

should not be putting so much focus on the item. 

 

The Mayor opened the public speaking. 

Public Speakers: 

-Jeffery Platt had issues with storage on the beach. 

-Joel Simmonds representing the Grand Beach Hotel would like to find a friendly 

resolution and gave his views on the item. 

-Silvia Coltrane representing the Marriott Hotel would like the same rights as 

beachfront hotels and be able to put their chairs on the beach.   Commissioner 

Paul made a motion to allow Ms. Coltrane additional speaking time.  

Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Gielchinsky responded to Ms. 

Coltrane. 

-Victor May gave his views and stated this is a public beach. 

-Deborah Cimadevilla thanked the Town Manager for the meeting he held.  She 

spoke about the meeting and the concerns presented by the citizens. 

Page 7



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

8 

  
 

-Sean McKeon General Manager of the Marriott (who agreed to complete the 

necessary paperwork to speak as a lobbyist) spoke on the item and wants to be a 

good neighbor.  

-Jean Michel Kling speaking on behalf of the Grand Beach Hotel said his guests 

have every right to use the beach just as all the public and beach chairs are 

necessary. 

 -Clara Diaz-Leal said regulation of chairs is needed as she cannot find a space to 

put her chair.  She also has issues with littering.  

 

The Mayor read into the record three recommendations given by Mr. George 

Kousoulas.  (1) to redefine the operator so it can be properly regulated; (2) define 

set-up and storage (3) prohibit set-up and storage except for operators.  

 

No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed the public speaking. 

 

The Commission discussed the item and expressed their different point of views 

but agreed something must be done although all people may not be satisfied.  The  

Town Manager said he would like clear direction after their discussion.  

Commissioner Paul read revisions to the ordinance she would like.   

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion that a permit is required if a beach 

furniture operator engages in any kind of organized beach furniture or storage 

activity.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and the 

motion passed 3/2 with Commissioner Paul and Vice Mayor Cohen voting in 

opposition. 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that a beach furniture operator is either 

a hotel or condominium located on the east side of Collins Avenue that provides 

beach furniture services to its  residents and guests or a hotel located on the west 

side of Collins Avenue so designated or authorized by the Town Commission.  

The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion carried 

3/2 with Commissioner Paul and Vice Mayor Cohen voting in opposition. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion that beach furniture setup is the organized 

preplacement of beach furniture by a hotel or condominium property located on 

the east side of Collins Avenue in anticipation of use by an individual beach 

furniture user.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky 

and the motion carried 4/1 with Commissioner Paul voting in opposition. 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion that beach furniture storage is the  

overnight placement of beach furniture on the public beach.  The motion received 

a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor.  

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion that the definition of a beach furniture user is 

an individual using any item of beach furniture while on the public beach. This 

applies to the general public, condominium residents and hotel guests.  The 

motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin.  The motion was 

Page 8



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 
 

  

9 

  
 

withdrawn by Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Karukin withdrew the 

second. 

Manager Olmedillo will bring back parameters for storage and an operating plan 

which will dictate terms and conditions. 

D. Proposed revisions to Beach Furniture Ordinance and Administrative Policy 

– Commissioner Michael Karukin (linked with 9C) 

E. Gating the Community – Vice Mayor Barry Cohen  

Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion to defer further Items 9E and 9F.  The motion 

received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and the motion carried 4/1 

with Commissioner Paul absent for the vote.  

F. Section 4 of the Town Charter – General power of Town; powers not deemed 

exclusive – Vice Mayor Barry Cohen 

(Item deferred) 

G. Town Attorney Retirement – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

The Mayor said it was with heavy heart that he accepts the retirement of Town 

Attorney Miller who has served the town of Surfside since 2008.  He expressed 

his appreciation to Attorney Miller.   

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to give Town Attorney Miller a $10,000 

bonus for her hard work and dedication.  The motion received a second from 

Commissioner Paul and all voted in favor. 

 

Attorney Miller thanked the Commission for their generosity and expressed how 

much she enjoyed working with the Commission and administration. 

 

The Mayor asked the Commission how to move forward in a replacement, in-

house or out-sourcing. Commissioner Karukin suggested a special meeting as this 

is a big issue.  Commissioner Paul is in favor of promoting from in-house.  There 

was discussion on the item and the Commission will meet individually with the 

Town Manager before April 21, 2017.   

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to hold a special meeting April 26, 2017 at 

5:30 P.M.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all 

voted in favor. 

 

Added to the Agenda:  The Mayor thanked those who attended the Bal Harbour 

Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Karukin said there was an article in the 

Miami Herald about the meeting and it is posted on the Bal Harbour website 

 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to direct the Town Manager (representing 

the Town of Surfside) to attend the Bal Harbour meeting on April 25, 2017 and 

May 16, 2017.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Paul all voted 

in favor. 

 

 

 

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2017 

10 

10. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 11:15 p.m.

  Respectfully submitted, 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

________________________ 

Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

 _______________________ 

Sandra Novoa, MMC 

Town Clerk 

Page 10



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

April 26, 2017 
 5:30 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

 

1. Opening        

A. Call to Order   
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 
           

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Barry Cohen, Commissioner Tina Paul, 
Commissioner Karukin and Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky. 
  
The Mayor sadly announced the passing of Ethel Spector the owner of Sheldon’s.  
There was a moment of silence in her honor.  
   

C. Pledge of Allegiance  
Hector who cooked at Sheldon’s for many years, led the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 

2. Town Attorney Hiring Process Discussion – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
The Mayor thanked Commissioner Gielchinsky for the outline he provided for 
review.  Commissioner Gielchinsky presented the item as follows: 
 
Objective: To decide upon a process by which to identify potential candidates for the 
Town Attorney position. 

Proposal: To initiate an identification and recruitment process that includes the 
following: 

1. Recruitment for the position is done by the Human Resources Department; 

2. Position will open to both individual candidates and firms; 

3. The recommended minimum requirements are: 
 

Graduation from an accredited law school with a Juris Doctor degree; Ten (10) years 
of experience as a practicing attorney with substantial municipal law experience; 
Member in good standing of the Florida Bar Association; admission to practice in 
State Court and Federal Court, Southern District of Florida; No disciplinary action by 
the Florida Bar in the last five (5) years; and Office location in Miami-Dade County; 
and a Valid driver's license with a satisfactory driving record. 

Page 11



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

April 26, 2017 
 

  

 

2 

  
 
 

4. Advertise position via the following for 30 days: 
a. Florida Bar website; 
b. Florida Bar Journal; 
c. Florida League of Cities website and newsletter; 
d. Florida Public Personnel Association; 
e. International Municipal Attorney's Association; 
f. Monster.com website; 
g. Linkedln; and 
h. Any other sources deemed worthwhile by Human Resources. 

5. Applications will be screened by the Human Resources Department for minimum 
qualifications, as well as a background check, and forwarded to the Commission after 
each application is vetted; 

6. Human Resources will create a matrix summarizing credentials of applicants; 

7. Each Commissioner selects up to three (3) qualified candidates. Candidates must 
be on more than one Commissioner's list to become an eligible candidate for the 
interview process; 

8. Commission conducts a special public hearing for each candidate to make a 
presentation; 

9. Individual commissioners interview selected candidates, if desired; 

10. Each Commissioner selects one proposed semifinalist candidate; 

11. Semifinalist candidates are invited to submit written proposals to the Town 
Manager, which are subject to further negotiation with the Town Manager, assisted 
by Commissioner Gielchinsky; 

12. Terms of final proposals are presented to the Commission for final consideration 
and voting. 

Recommendation: Direct the Town Staff to proceed as recommended herein. 
 
The Commission discussed the item in detail and presented their suggestions.  In-
house or out-sourcing was discussed with pros and cons of each.  The issue of a South 
Florida experienced attorney, especially in Miami-Dade County, was viewed 
favorably.  Headhunter issue was discussed as well as having an attorney in close 
proximity where they can go to their office if needed.  Commissioner Paul supports 
Assistant Town Attorney Jane Graham as interim. Town Manager Olmedillo said a 

Page 12



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

April 26, 2017 
 

  

 

3 

  
 
 

job definition of the position and salary range has to be included in advertising.  He 
also spoke about background checks. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers: 
-Victor May thanked the Commission for their act of transparency on the issue and 
supports their ideas and presented some other suggestions. 
-George Kousoulas gave his opinion on hiring an individual vs. a firm and in-house 
attorney vs. out-sourcing.   He gave his views on an interim attorney. 
-Lou Cohen thanked Attorney Miller for her service to the Town and supports the 
idea of Assistant Town Attorney Jane Graham for the position. 
 
The Commission further discussed all the views presented and whether to move 
forward with an individual or a law firm. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen made a motion that we look for a qualified Municipal Law Firm 
that provides staff in town on a regular basis.  Advertise in the Florida Bar Journal, 
Daily Business Review, FLC website and newsletter and Town website.  
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a friendly amendment that the deadline will be no 
later than thirty days from the date of the Daily Business Review notice/ad.  Vice 
Mayor Cohen accepted the friendly amendment.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Gielchinsky and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to request Town Attorney Miller consider 
extending her period by thirty (30) days.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 
 
Vice Mayor Cohen left the meeting at 7:26 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 30 
minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor with Vice Mayor Cohen absent. 
 
Commissioner Paul left the meeting at 7:33 p.m. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that requirements for the applicants be as 
specified in Section 3 of the memo with the addition of defining the eligible law firm 
of being of ten or more attorneys.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Paul 
absent. 
 
The Commission discussed a background check and HR Director Yami Slate-
McCloud gave some input on the subject.  

 

Page 13



   Minutes 
 Special Commission Meeting 

April 26, 2017 
 

  

 

4 

  
 
 

Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that a Florida criminal records check as 
well as an affidavit from the applicant stating that they have no other criminal record 
in any other states in the last five years. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Cohen and 
Commissioner Paul absent. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to direct the Town Manager to specify to 
the candidates that we as a Town are looking for an annual flat fee arrangement for 
legal services with carveouts for litigation and labor related legal services and that we 
desire a cost savings from our current expenditures.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Cohen and 
Commissioner Paul absent. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion that all of the services to be provided are 
included as a written proposal to the Town (12 copies of proposals.)  The motion did 
not receive a second but all the members present were in agreement. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to adopt a procedure whereby after all 
applications have been received and vetted through the Town Manager and his 
designees, that each Commissioner be afforded the opportunity to provide to the 
Town Manager a list within seven days of their three preferred applicants.  
Thereafter, any applicant whose name appears on the list of two or more members of 
the Commission will be considered a semifinal applicant.  Thereafter, the 
semifinalists will be invited to make a public presentation at a special meeting of the 
commission and to conduct individual interviews with each Commissioner as invited 
by the individual Commissioner.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Karukin and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Paul 
absent. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting an additional 10 
minutes.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Gielchinsky and all 
voted in favor with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Paul absent. 
 
Commissioner Gielchinsky made a motion to specify that only semifinalists or short 
list applicant will be invited to submit written proposals of the financial terms of their 
retention. The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and the motion 
carried 3/0 with Vice Mayor Cohen and Commissioner Paul absent. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to give Commissioner Gielchinsky the 
authority for negotiations with the Town Manager with the semifinalist applicants on 
the final terms of their proposed engagement with the Town.  Passing the gavel, 
Mayor Dietch seconded the motion and all voted in favor with Vice Mayor Cohen 
and Commissioner Paul absent. 
 

Page 14



Minutes
Special Commission Meeting

April 26, 2017

5

3. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 8:09 p.m. 

  Respectfully submitted, 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2017 

________________________ 
Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Attest: 

 _______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 15



3B

Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



3C

Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



3D

Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



3E

Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



TTOOWWNN  OOFF  SSUURRFFSSIIDDEE  
PPRROOCCLLAAMMAATTIIOONN,,  CCEERRTTIIFFIICCAATTEE,,  CCOOMMMMUUNNIITTYY  CCEENNTTEERR  BBRRIICCKK

AANNDD  KKEEYY  TTOO  TTHHEE  TTOOWWNN  

RREEQQUUEESSTT  FFOORRMM  
OOFFFFIICCEE  OOFF  TTHHEE  TTOOWWNN  CCLLEERRKK  

Request for:  Proclamation _X_ Certificate ____ Key ____ Brick ____   (check one)

Date of Request: _April 21, 2017_______________________

Name of Requestor: _Sandra Novoa_______________________

Organization: _Town of Surfside_______________________________________

Address: _9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154______________________

Phone / E-Mail:  _snovoa@townofsurfsidefl.gov    (305)861-4863___

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored:

__Sandra Novoa & Elora Riera________________________________________________

Title for Proclamation or Certificate:

___Municipal Clerks Week_____________________________________________________

Date of Recognition:  ____May 9, 2017________________________________

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):

___________________________________________________________________________________

Document is to be:  

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in __May, 2017_________________ (month / year)

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________ Certificate ________ Key _________ Coin ______

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________

Approved Date: _______________

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________

Date Issued: ______________________________

Completed by: ______________________________

3F

Page 65



Page 66



3G

Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
PROCLAMATION, CERTIFICATE, COIN AND KEY TO THE TOWN 

REQUEST FORM 

OFFICE OF THE TOWN CLERK 

Request for:  Proclamation ___ Certificate ____ Key ____ Coin ____   (check one)

Date of Request: ___________________________________

Name of Requestor: ___________________________________

Organization: _________________________________________________________

Address: _________________________________________________________

Phone / E-Mail: _________________________________________________________

Name of Individual / Organization to be honored:

___________________________________________________________________________________

Title for Proclamation or Certificate:

___________________________________________________________________________________

Date of Recognition:  _________________________________________________________

Reason for Recognition (Please attach 4 – 6 “whereas clauses” as draft text for a Proclamation):

___________________________________________________________________________________ 

Document is to be:  

 Presented at a Commission Meeting in ______________________ (month / year)

 Presented at the following event _________________________ (Please attach event
information to the request form)

 Picked up by _____________________ on ______________________ (date)

Administrative Use Only 

Proclamation ________  Certificate ________                Key _________   Coin ______

Approved:  Yes_____ No_____ If no, state reason: ______________________________________________

Approved Date: _______________

Date Submitted for Mayor’s Signature: ______________________________

Date Issued: ______________________________

Completed by: ______________________________

X

May 1, 2017

Daniel Dietch

Resident

9293 Harding Avenue, Surfside, FL 33154

305 992-7965 / ddietch@townofsurfsidefl.gov

Julia Magnani

June 13, 2017

June, 2017

PTA leader, Surfside Holiday Fund coordinator, Tourist Board contract employee, etc. (more to be developed)

Julia Magnani Day

X

3H

Page 71



4A1

Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



4B1

Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



5A

Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



May 9, 2017

5B

Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



5C

May 9, 2017

Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



5D

Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



9A

Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



9B

Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Town of Surfside
Commission Communication

Agenda #:

Agenda Date: May 9, 2017

Subject: Modifying measurement of height to prepare for sea level rise.

From: Sarah Sinatra Gould, AICP, Town Planner

Background: One of the Planning & Zoning Board’s (Board) top priorities is to prepare and plan

for sea level rise. The existing code measures height from crown of the road to the top of the

structure and in the single family zoning districts, this is a maximum of 30 feet in height. This

can accommodate a two story structure.  By measuring from crown of the road, the structure

itself is usually about 24-26 feet in height due to the crown of the road being approximately 4-6

feet above the lot.

As properties are being redeveloped, the Board has been concerned with structures having the

ability to be elevated to accommodate sea level rise. The board has asked staff to analyze

utilizing Finished Floor Elevation (FFE), plus an additional one to five feet of built up ground

rather than crown of the road as the measurement of height. The additional one to five feet of

built up ground is called “freeboard.” This methodology is utilized by Miami Beach.

Staff has reached out to Miami Beach to get a better understanding of how they arrived at one

to five feet for their freeboard ordinance. They have indicated the minimum of one foot comes

from FEMA, which provides discounts for Flood Insurance Rates at a one foot freeboard and

five feet is a maximum due to their green building ordinance, which requires LEED Building

Certification under certain circumstances.  LEED has credits for Resilient Design which gives

credit for having a first floor elevation at five feet above base flood elevation.  In order to

facilitate achieving this credit, a maximum five foot freeboard was selected.

Miami Beach’s ordinance (Exhibit A) was initially proposed to be a maximum of three feet based

on the 500 year flood plain and the South Florida Compact Unified Sea Level Rise

Projection.  According to the planning department, it was expected that three feet would have

provided sufficient protection for approximately 40 years. However, the five feet was selected to

accommodate LEED. The Unified Sea Level Rise Projection model is enclosed (Exhibit B). This

model provides the three projections accepted by the South Florida Regional Climate Change

Compact of 2015. Also enclosed are graphics depicting the current height measurement versus

9C

Page 137





MIAMI BEACH 
City of Miami Beach, 1700 Convention Center Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, www.miamibeachfl.gov 

COMMITTEE MEMORANDUM 

TO: Land Use and Development Com 

FROM: Jimmy L. Morales, City Manager 

DATE: January 18, 2017 

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION REGARDING RESILIENCY AND ADAPTATION CRITERIA 
FOR LAND USE BOARDS. 

HISTORY 
On December 14, 2016, the City Commission, at the request of Commissioner John 
Elizabeth Aleman, referred this item (R9F) to the Land Use and Development Committee 
(LUDC) and the Planning Board. 

BACKGROUND 
On October 19, 2016, at the request of Commissioner John Elizabeth Aleman, the City 
Commission discussed holding a workshop to explore setting boundaries for the North 
Beach Local Historic District (Item R9AE). The City Commission requested that every 
Historic Preservation Board packet presentation include resiliency and sustainability 
information. However, the City Attorney clarified that this information would have to be 
part of the Land Use Board review criteria in order to be considered. 

ANALYSIS 
The City has four Land Use Boards which are authorized to approve various types of 
development orders and make certain recommendations to the City Commission. These 
boards, with the assistance of City staff, utilize adopted criteria to make their decisions 
and recommendations. The general duties of the 4 Land Use Boards are as follows: 

• Planning Board 
o Amendments to Comp Plan and Land Development Regulations 
o Conditional Use Permits 
o Division of Land/Lots Splits 

• Design Review Board 
o Design Review Approval 

• Board of Adjustment 
o Variances and Administrative Appeals 

• Historic Preservation Board 
o Historic Designation Recommendations 
o Certificates of Appropriateness 

As the City is facing an increase in flooding due to Sea Level Rise, it is important that 
Land Use Boards incorporate criteria to mitigate the effects of sea level rise and improve 
the City's Resiliency. Additionally, the recently adopted amendment to the City's 

Page 139



Land Use and Development Committee 
Resiliency and Adaptation Criteria 
January 18, 2017 Page2 

Comprehensive Plan related to "Peril of Flood," establish the City as an Adaption Action 
Area (AAA), which among other things, requires that the City incorporate strategies into 
the Land Development Regulations to improve the community's adaptability and 
resiliency capacities, with regards to the Sea Level Rise and Climate Change. 

The attached draft ordinance amendment establishes Sea Level Rise and Resiliency 
Review Criteria within Chapter 133, entitled "Sustainability and Resiliency," of the Land 
Development Regulations. It also references these criteria within the individual review 
criteria for each board. The following is a summary of the draft criteria for the Land Use 
Boards when reviewing development applications: 

(1) A recycling or salvage plan for partial or total demolition shall be provided. 
(2) Windows that are proposed to be replaced shall be hurricane proof impact 

windows. 
(3) Where feasible and appropriate, passive cooling systems, such as operable 

windows, shall be provided. 
(4) If resilient landscaping (salt and drought tolerant, native plants species) will be 

provided. 
(5) Whether the most recent adopted Southeast Florida Climate Compact Unified 

sea level rise projections, including a study of land elevation and elevation of 
surrounding properties, where considered and applied. 

(6) The ground floor, driveways, and garage ramping for new construction shall be 
adaptable to the raising of public rights-of-ways and adjacent land. 

(7) Where feasible and appropriate, all critical mechanical and electrical systems will 
be located above base flood elevation. 

(8) Existing buildings shall be, where reasonably feasible and appropriate, elevated 
to the base flood elevation. 

(9) When habitable space is located below the base flood elevation plus City of 
Miami Beach Freeboard, wet and dry flood proofing systems will be provided. 

(1 0) Where reasonably feasible and appropriate, water retention systems shall 
be provided. 

(11) New below grade parking shall be prohibited. 

When considering ordinances, adopting resolutions, or making recommendations, the 
following criteria would apply: 

(1) Whether the proposal affects an area that is vulnerable to the impacts of sea 
level rise, pursuant to adopted projections. 

(2) Whether the proposal will increase the resiliency of the City with respect to sea 
level rise. 

(3) Whether the proposal is compatible with the City's sea level rise mitigation and 
resiliency efforts. 

CONCLUSION 
The Administration recommends that the Land Use and Development Committee 
discuss the matter further and provide appropriate policy direction. If there is consensus 
on the proposal herein, it is further recommended that the ordinance be recommended 
for approval at the Planning Board. 

JLM/SMTITRM 

Page 140



SEA LEVEL RISE AND RESILIENCY REVIEW CRITERIA 

ORDINANCE NO .. ____ _ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 118, "ADMINISTRATION 
AND REVIEW PROCEDURES," AT ARTICLE Ill, "AMENDMENT 
PROCEDURE," ARTICLE IV, "CONDITIONAL USE PROCEDURE," ARTICLE 
VI, "DESIGN REVIEW PROCEDURES," ARTICLE VII, "DIVISION OF 
LAND/LOT SPLIT," ARTICLE VIII, "PROCEDURE FOR VARIANCES AND 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPEALS," AND ARTICLE X, "HISTORIC 
PRESERVATION," TO PROVIDE REFERENCES TO SEA LEVEL RISE AND 
RESILIENCY REVIEW CRITERIA FOR CONSIDERATION BY LAND USE 
BOARDS WHEN DECIDING ISSUES WITHIN THEIR JURISDICTION; 
CHAPTER 133, "SUSTAINABILITY AND RESILIENCY," TO ESTABLISH SEA 
LEVEL RISE AND RESILIENCY REVIEW CRITERIA; PROVIDING FOR 
CODIFICATION; REPEALER; SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Element Policy 3.6 requires that the 
City "Maximize unpaved landscape to allow for more stormwater infiltration. Encourage planting 
of vegetation that is highly water absorbent, can withstand the marine environment, and the 
impacts of tropical storm winds. Encourage development measures that include innovative 
climate adaption and mitigation designs with creative co-benefits where possible;" and 

WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Conservation/Coastal Zone Management Element 
Policy 2.12 provides that "Salt tolerant landscaping and highly water-absorbent, native or Florida 
friendly plants shall continue to be given preference over other planting materials in the plant 
materials list used in the administration of the landscape section of the Land Development 
Regulations and the design review process;" and 

WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Conservation/Coastal Zone Management Element 
Objective 13 provides policies to "Increase the City's resiliency to the impacts of climate change 
and rising sea levels by developing and implementing adaptation strategies and measures in 
order to protect human life, natural systems and resources and adapt public infrastructure, 
services, and public and private property;" and 

WHEREAS, the Miami Beach Comprehensive Plan designates the entire City as an 
Adaptation Action Area (AAA) containing one or more areas that experience coastal flooding 
due to extreme high tides and storm surge, and that are vulnerable to the related impacts of 
rising sea levels for the purpose of prioritizing funding for infrastructure and adaptation 
planning; and 

WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Conservation/Coastal Zone Management Element 
Policy 13.4 states that "the City will develop and implement adaptation strategies for areas 
vulnerable to coastal flooding, tidal events, storm surge, flash floods, stormwater runoff, salt 
water intrusion and other impacts related to climate change or exacerbated by sea level rise, 
with the intent to increase the community's comprehensive adaptability and resiliency 
capacities;" and 

Page 1 of 6 
Page 141



WHEREAS, Comprehensive Plan Conservation/Coastal Zone Management Element 
Policy 13.8 states that the "City shall integrate MAs into existing and future City processes and 
city-wide plans and documents which may include: ... Land Development Regulations;" and 

WHEREAS, the amendments set forth below are necessary to accomplish all of the 
above objectives. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COMMISSION OF 
THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, FLORIDA. 

SECTION 1. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article Ill, "Amendment 
Procedure," Section 118-163, "Review by Planning Board," is amended as follows: 

Before the city commission takes any action on a proposed amendment to the actual 
list of permitted, conditional or prohibited uses in zoning categories or to the actual zoning 
map designation of a parcel or parcels of land or to other regulations of these land 
development regulations or to the city's comprehensive plan, the planning board shall review 
the request and provide the city commission with a recommendation as to whether the 
proposed amendment should be approved or denied. In reviewing the application, the 
planning board may propose an alternative ordinance on the same subject for consideration 
by the city commission. The following procedures shall apply to the board's consideration of 
the request: 

* * * 

(1) In reviewing a request for an amendment to these land development regulations, 
the board shall consider the following when applicable: 

* * * 

n. Whether the proposed change is consistent with the sea level rise and resiliency 
review criteria in Chapter 133, Article II. as applicable. 

SECTION 2. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article IV, "Conditional Use 
Procedure," Section 118-192, "Review Guidelines," is amended as follows: 

(a) Conditional uses may be approved in accordance with the procedures and standards of 
this article provided that: 

* * * 

@} The structure and site complies with the sea level rise and resiliency review criteria 
in Chapter 133, Article II, as applicable. 

SECTION 3. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article VI, "Design Review 
Procedures," Section 118-251, "Design Review Criteria," is amended as follows: 

Page 2 of 6 
Page 142



(a) Design review encompasses the examination of architectural drawings for consistency 
with the criteria stated below, with regard to the aesthetics, appearances, safety, and 
function of any new or existing structure and physical attributes of the project in relation 
to the site, adjacent structures and surrounding community. The board and the planning 
department shall review plans based upon the below stated criteria, criteria listed in 
neighborhood plans, if applicable, and design guidelines adopted and amended 
periodically by the design review board and/or historic preservation board. 
Recommendations of the planning department may include, but not be limited to, 
comments from the building department and the public works department. If the board 
determines that an application is not consistent with the criteria, it shall set forth in 
writing the reasons substantiating its finding. The criteria referenced above are as 
follows: 

* * * 

UID The structure and site complies with the sea level rise and resiliency review criteria 
in Chapter 133. Article II, as applicable. 

SECTION 4. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article VII, "Division of 
Land/Lot Split," Section 118-321, "Purpose, standards and procedure," is amended as follows: 

B. Review criteria. In reviewing an application for the division of lot and lot split, the 
planning board shall apply the following criteria: 

* * * 

ill The structures and sites will comply with the sea level rise and resiliency review 
criteria in Chapter 133. Article II, as applicable. 

SECTION 5. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article VIII, "Proce·dure for 
Variances and Administrative Appeals," Section 118-353, "Variance Applications," is amended 
as follows: 

(d) In order to authorize any variance from the terms of these land development regulations 
and sections 6-4 and 6-41 (a) and (b), the applicable board shall find that: 

* * * 

@). The granting of the variance will result in a structure and site that complies with the 
sea level rise and resiliency review criteria in Chapter 133. Article II. as applicable. 

SECTION 6. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article X, "Historic 
Preservation," Division 3, "Issuance of Certificate of Appropriateness/Certificate to 

Page 3 of 6 
Page 143



Dig/Certificate of Appropriateness for Demolition," Section 118-564, "Decisions on certificates of 
appropriateness," is amended as follows: 

(3) The examination of architectural drawings for consistency with the criteria stated 
below, with regard to the aesthetics, appearances, safety, and function of any new or 
existing structure, public interior space and physical attributes of the project in relation 
to the site, adjacent structures and properties, and surrounding community. The 
historic preservation board and planning department shall review plans based upon 
the below stated criteria and recommendations of the planning department may 
include, but not be limited to, comments from the building department. The criteria 
referenced above are as follows: 

* * * 

9..:. The granting of the variance will result in a structure and site that complies with the 
sea level rise and resiliency review criteria in Chapter 133, Article II, as applicable. 

SECTION 7. Chapter 118, "Administration and Review Procedures," Article X, "Historic 
Preservation," Division 4, "Designation," Section 118-592, "Criteria for Designation," is amended 
as follows: 

.(9 The historic preservation board shall consider if the historic buildings, historic structures. 
historic improvements. historic landscape features. historic interiors (architecturally 
significant public portions only), historic sites. or historic districts comply with the sea 
level rise and resiliency review criteria in Chapter 133, Article II, as applicable. 

SECTION 8. Chapter 133, "Sustainability and Resiliency," is amended as follows: 

ARTICLE I. -GREEN BUILDINGS 

ARTICLE DIVISION I. -IN GENERAL 

* * * 

ARTICLE DIVISION II.- GREEN BUILDING REQUIREMENTS 

* * * 

ARTICLE DIVISION Ill.- SUSTAINABILITY FEE PROGRAM 

Sec. 133-5.- Generally. 

A Sustainability Fee will be assessed for all eligible participants. The calculation of the 
fee, provisions for refunding all or portions of the fee, its purpose, and eligible uses are detailed 
within this article division. 

* * * 

Page 4 of 6 
Page 144



ARTICLE II.- SEA LEVEL RISE AND RESILIENCY REVIEW CRITERIA 

The City's Land Use Boards shall consider the following when making decisions within their 
jurisdiction, as applicable: 

f.ru Criteria for development orders: 

ill A recycling or salvage plan for partial or total demolition shall be provided. 

ill Windows that are proposed to be replaced shall be hurricane proof impact 
windows . 

.@l Where feasible and appropriate, passive cooling systems, such as operable 
windows, shall be provided . 

.(11 Whether resilient landscaping (salt tolerant. highly water-absorbent. native or 
Florida friendly plants) will be provided. 

@ Whether adopted sea level rise projections, including a study of land elevation and 
elevation of surrounding properties, where considered. 

@ The ground floor, driveways, and garage ramping for new construction shall be 
adaptable to the raising of public rights-of-ways and adjacent land. 

ill Where feasible and appropriate, all critical mechanical and electrical systems will 
be located above base flood elevation. 

@ Existing buildings shall be, where reasonably feasible and appropriate, elevated to 
the base flood elevation. 

fiD When habitable space is located below the base flood elevation plus City of Miami 
Beach Freeboard, wet and dry flood proofing systems will be provided. 

f1.Q.l Where feasible and appropriate, water retention systems shall be provided. 

f11l New below grade parking shall be prohibited . 

.{Q} Criteria for ordinances, resolutions, or recommendations: 

ill Whether the proposal affects an area that is vulnerable to the impacts of sea level 
rise, pursuant to adopted projections. 

ill Whether the proposal will increase the resiliency of the City with respect to sea 
level rise . 

.@l Whether the proposal is compatible with the City's sea level rise mitigation and 
resiliency efforts. 

Page 5 of 6 
Page 145



SECTION 9. REPEALER. 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances and all section and parts of sections in conflict 

herewith are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 10. CODIFICATION. 
It is the intention of the City Commission, and it is hereby ordained, that the provisions of 

this Ordinance shall become and be made part of the Code of the City of Miami Beach, as 
amended; that the sections of this Ordinance may be re-numbered or re-lettered to accomplish 
such intention; and that the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section" or other appropriate 
word. 

SECTION 11. SEVERABILITY. 
If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is held invalid, the 

remainder shall not be affected by such invalidity. 

SECTION 12. EFFECTIVE DATE. 
This Ordinance shall take effect ten days following adoption. 

PASSED and ADOPTED this __ day of _____ , 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Rafael E. Granado 
City Clerk 

First Reading: ____ , 2017 
Second Reading: , 2017 

Philip Levine 
Mayor 

Verified By: -----------
Thomas R. Mooney, AICP 
Planning Director 

M:\$CMB\CCUPDATES\Land Use and Development Committee\2017\January 18, 2017\Resliency and Adaptation Criteri for LUB -
ORO JAN 2017 LUDC.docx 

Page 6 of 6 

Page 146



ht
tp

://
w

w
w

.so
ut

he
as

tfl
or

id
ac

lim
at

ec
om

pa
ct

.o
rg

/w
p-

co
nt

en
t/u

pl
oa

ds
/2

01
6/

02
/S

LR
Pr

oj
ec

tio
n_

w
ith

-O
bs

er
ve

d-
m

on
th

ly
-m

ea
n-

se
a-

le
ve

l_
.p

ng
[4

/2
8/

20
17

 2
:4

5:
47

 P
M

]

Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Town	of	Surfside	
Town	Commission	Meeting	

Town	Hall	Commission	Chambers	-	9293	Harding	Ave,	2nd	Floor	
Surfside,	FL		33154	

DISCUSSION	ITEM	MEMORANDUM	

Page	1	of	1	

Agenda	#:	
Date:	 May	9,	2017	 	
From:	 Commissioner	Tina	Paul	
Subject:	 Beach	Furniture	Ordinance	16-1658	amendments	

Objective	–	At	the	April	14,	2017	Town	Commission	Meeting,	there	was	discussion	regarding	
amending	Beach	Furniture	Ordinance	16-1658	that	was	passed	on	December	13,	2016.										
The	direction	for	amending	this	ordinance	was	not	clear.	

Beach	Furniture	has	been	discussed	at	Commission	meetings	since	July	2015.	I	have	included	
the	minutes	from	some	of	these	meetings	as	evidence	to	support	the	importance	of	this	issue.	

The	Commission’s	role	is	to	set	policy	direction;	therefore	it	is	in	the	best	interest	of	
this	Commission	to	resolve	this	ongoing	controversy.	

Consideration	–	it	is	requested	that	the	Commission	review	and	consider	my	suggested	
amendments	to	Beach	Furniture	Ordinance	16-1658	and	recommendations	to	the	Town	
Manager	for	a	more	effective	Administrative	Policy.		

While	we	need	to	recognize	the	Hotels	desire	to	provide	Beach	Furniture	as	an	amenity	to	their	
guests,	this	must	be	done	in	tandem	with	our	Residents	and	the	Public’s	customary	use	of	the	
beach	in	Surfside.		

This	can	be	achieved	through	capacity	limitations	on	the	hotel	pre-set	and	total	Beach	Furniture	
count	that	will	be	indicated	in	the	Town	Manager’s	Administrative	Policy	for	each	entity.	We	
must	consider	spacial	limitations	in	relation	to	capacity	in	order	to	keep	the	Beach	Furniture	
intrusion	to	a	minimum.	Correct	balance	for	allowing	this	amenity	to	Hotel	guests	must	be	
achieved.	

Recommendation	–	To	approve	the	proposed	amendments	to	Beach	Furniture	Ordinance						
16-1658	and	recommendations	for	setting	capacity	limits	to	protect	Residents	and	Public	beach	
users,	while	keeping	Surfside	beaches	unobstructed	from	commercial	intrusion.	

9D

Page 150



Page	1	of	7

ORDINANCE NO. 16 − 1658 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING ARTICLE II 
“LOCAL BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT” OF CHAPTER 70 
“TAXATION” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
“SECTION 70-41 “LOCAL BUSINESS TAX SCHEDULE” 
TO INCLUDE BEACH FURNITURE OPERATION; 
AMENDING CHAPTER 86 “WATERWAYS”; ARTICLE II, 
“PUBLIC BEACHES”, SPECIFICALLY AMENDING 
SECTION 86-26 “DEFINITIONS”; AMENDING SECTION 
86-27 “INTENT OF ARTICLE”; CREATING SECTION 86-
30 “BEACH FURNITURE”; CREATING SECTION 86-31 
“BEACH FURNITURE PERMIT”, “PERMIT 
CONDITIONS” CREATING SECTION 86-32 
“INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE”; CREATING 
SECTION 86-33 “VIOLATIONS, CIVIL FINES AND 
PENALTIES”; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Town has the authority to promulgate laws to regulate the public beach 
in a reasonable manner to protect public health, safety, and welfare, which must have a rational 
relation and be reasonably designed to accomplish a purpose necessary for the protection of the 
public; including pedestrian access, shoreline aesthetics and the view corridor and 

WHEREAS, the Florida Constitution states that “The title to lands under navigable 
waters, within the boundaries of the state, which have not been alienated, including beaches 
below mean high water lines, is held by the state, by virtue of its sovereignty, in trust for all the 
people,” s.11, Art. X, Fla. Const; and 

WHEREAS, the public trust doctrine requires that governmental regulation of sovereign 
beach lands be in furtherance of this trust and, therefore, be in the best interest of all the people; 
and 

             WHEREAS, pursuant to the Town Charter, Sec. 2 and Sec. 86-36, Town Code, the 
beach is within the corporate limits of the Town of Surfside and the Town exercises full 
municipal jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to §205.042, Fla. Stat. and Section 70-26 of the Surfside Town 
Code, it is unlawful for any person to conduct or engage in any business, profession or 
occupation without first procuring a local business tax receipt and paying to the Town the local 
business tax; and 

ATTACHMENT "A"

Page 151



Page	2	of	7 
 

 
 
             WHEREAS, it is the intent of the Town to balance the expectations of beachfront hotels 
with the public's right of access to the beach; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the Town to establish an ordinance and an 
Administrative Policy to regulate the placement of beach furniture on the public beach by Beach 
Furniture Operators for public safety, access and maintenance, which will be reviewed after one 
year by the Town Commission; and 

 
WHEREAS, a beach furniture permit will be revocable if the applicant does not meet the 

requirements as specified in the Town Code, Administrative Policy and operation plan; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Town Commission held its first public hearing on October 13, 2016 and 
recommended approval of the proposed amendments to the Code of Ordinances having complied 
with the notice requirements by the Florida Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Commission has conducted a second duly noticed public hearing 

on these regulations as required by law on December 13, 2016 and further finds the proposed 
change to the Code necessary and in the best interest of the community. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE TOWN COMMISSION OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA:  

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing “WHEREAS” clauses are ratified and confirmed as 
being true and correct and are made a specific part of this Ordinance. 

 Section 2. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 
Chapter 70 “Taxation” “Section 70-41 “Local Business Tax Schedule” is hereby amended as 
follows: 

Sec. 70-41. - Local business tax schedule. There hereby are levied and imposed local business 
taxes for the privilege of engaging in or managing any business, profession or occupation 
within the town; the rates for such tax to be no greater than those as indicated herein.  

* * * 
B 

 
         * * * 
 

Beach  furniture operation ..... 500.00 

 * * * 

 

Page 152



Page	3	of	7 
 

Section 3. Code Amendment.  The Code of Ordinances of the Town of Surfside, 
Chapter 86 “Waterways”; Article II, Public Beaches”  is hereby amending Section 86-26 
“Definitions” and creating  Sections 86-30 to 86-33 to read as follows: 

 
Sec. 86-26. - Definitions.  
 
* * * 
Beach furniture includes, but is not limited to, any chair, umbrella, tent or any other object 
that is used on the beach. 
 
* * * 

Public beach means that land area in the RT-1 Zoning District, "Tourist District," that is 
seaward of the erosion control line. It shall also include all easements and rights-of-way 
within the area that are utilized for public beach purposes. 

 
* * * 

Beach Furniture Operator is a hotel located on the east side of Collins Avenue which uses or 
allows another party to use such that provides beach furniture services as an amenity part of a 
short-term paid lodging to its hotel guests. Authorization authorized through a Certificate of 
Use and permit issued by the Town is required. A hotel west of Collins Avenue in Surfside 
shall obtain authorization in the same manner with limitations as defined in the Town 
Manager’s Administrative Policy. 

 
      * * * 

 
     Beach Furniture Setup is the organized pre-placement of beach furniture by a beach furniture   
     operator prior to use by individuals. 
 
     * * * 
 
     Beach Furniture Storage is the overnight placement of beach furniture on the public beach. 
 
     * * * 
  
    Beach Furniture User is an individual or group using any item of beach furniture while on   
    the Public Beach. This term applies to the general public, condominium residents, and hotel   
    guests.    
 
    * * *. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 153



Page	4	of	7 
 

 
Sec. 86-27.- Intent of article. 
 
It is the intent of the town commission to prohibit those activities by persons on the 
public beach in the town that adversely affects the attractiveness of the public beach or 
endanger citizens, residents and visitors. The town commission finds that the health, safety. and 
welfare of the public is best protected by the regulation of beach furniture in the town.  
 

 
 

Sec. 86-30. – Limitations on Beach Furniture.  
 

Beach furniture shall not inhibit access to the public beach, nor obstruct reasonable 
access on the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor impact native 
vegetation, nor affect sea turtles or other wildlife.  
 
Beach furniture set up as defined in this ordinance shall be prohibited, except by 
permitted beach furniture operators. Specific requirements for beach furniture setup 
shall be further described in the Town Manager’s Administrative Policy. 
 
Beach Furniture Storage shall be limited to beach furniture operators and 
Condominiums on the east side of Collins Avenue. Specific requirements for storage 
shall be further described in the Town Manager’s Administrative Policy. 
 

Sec. 86-31. - Beach Furniture Permit Requirements. 
 
            Any Beach Furniture Operator, as defined in this article must shall obtain a permit to  
            place for beach furniture set up and storage as defined in this ordinance. on the public  
            beach within the Town. It shall be unlawful for any Beach furniture operator, as defined  
            in this article, to place beach furniture on a public beach within the Town without first   
            obtaining a permit. 
 

Town Manager or designee shall establish an Administrative Policy for the placement 
and storage of beach furniture on the public beach by Beach Furniture Operators for 
public safety, access and maintenance, as set forth by Administrative Policy.  
 
Beach Furniture Operators from all hotels shall must procure a local business tax 
receipt and comply with the regulations of Section 70-41 of the Town of Surfside Code 
and all required licenses or permits from Miami-Dade County, the State of Florida and 
federal entities.   
 
Sections 86-31 to 86-33 herein shall be reviewed by the Town Commission one year 
after its enactment. Nothing in Sections 86-31 to 86-33 shall require a permit from the 
general public to place beach chairs and/or equipment on the beach for personal use on 
an as needed basis. 

Page 154



Page	5	of	7 
 

 
A. Application. Any Beach Furniture Operator shall apply for a permit on a form prepared 

by the Town along with the applicable permit application fee. All permit applications 
shall include the following:  

(1) An application fee of $500.00; 
(2) An evacuation plan, in the event of a natural disaster such as a tropical storm or 

hurricane, including a storage area.  
(3) Beach furniture operations plan, including specifications on placement, storage, 

staffing and clean-up. 
(4) Compliance with indemnification and insurance requirements pursuant to 

Section 86-32 of the Town of Surfside Code. 
B. Exemption. Nothing in this article shall require a permit from a member of the general 

public to place beach furniture on the public beach for personal use. Nothing in this article 
shall require a permit from a Condominium on the east side of Collins Avenue that 
engages in storage adjacent to their property as defined in this ordinance. 

C. Review of permit application. A permit shall be granted upon the submittal of a completed 
application, insurance requirement and the required fee, unless the Town Manager or 
designee determines that the granting of such a permit: 
  

(1) Unduly impedes governmental business or public access; 
(2) Conflicts with previously scheduled activities; 
(3) Imperils public safety; or 
(4) Violates any public policy or local, state or federal law. 

D.  A beach furniture permit is revocable if the applicant does not meet the requirements as 
specified in the Town Code, Administrative Policy and operation plan. 

E. Appeals. If a permit is denied or revoked by the Town Manager or designee, the Beach 
Furniture Operator may, within 30 days of the decision, file a notice of appeal to the 
Town Commission. The appeal shall be heard as a quasi-judicial matter.  

 
Sec. 86-32. - Indemnification and insurance.  

 
A. The Beach Furniture Operator agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold harmless the 

Town, its officers and employees from any and all claims, liability, lawsuits, damages 
and causes of action which may arise out of the permit or the Beach Furniture Operator’s 
activity on the public beach. 

B. The Beach Furniture Operator agrees to obtain and maintain for the entire permit period, 
at its own expense, the following requirements:  

(1) Commercial general liability insurance in the amount of $1,000,000.00 per 
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. The Town must be named as 
an additional insured on this policy, and an endorsement must be issued as part 
of the policy reflecting compliance with this requirement.  

(2) Workers’ compensation and employers’ liability as required by the state. 
C. All policies must be issued by companies authorized to do business in the state and rated 

B+:VI or better per Best’s Key Rating Guide, latest edition.  

Page 155



Page	6	of	7 
 

D. The Town must receive 30 days' written notice prior to any cancellation, non-renewal or 
material change in the coverage provided. 

E. The Beach Furniture Operator must provide and have approved by the Town an original 
certificate of insurance as evidence that the requirements set forth in this section have 
been met prior to commencing operations. 

F. Failure to comply with these requirements shall be deemed to be operating without a valid 
permit and shall cause an immediate suspension or revocation of the permit.  

Sec. 86-33. - Violations, Civil fines and penalties.  
 

Any person or entity found to be in violation of any condition of the permit issued herein 
shall first be issued a warning. Failure to correct the violation within one hour following the 
issuance of a warning shall result in the issuance of a Civil Violation Notice to the Beach 
Furniture Operator and their employer. The notice shall be provided pursuant to Section 15-
10 of the Town Code. Failure to correct the violation may result in revocation of the permit. 
Failure to obtain the required permit shall subject the owner to a fine of $500 per day. 

 
Section 4.  Severability.  If any section, subsection, clause or provision of this Ordinance is 

declared invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder shall not be 
affected by such invalidity. 

Section 5. Conflict.  All sections or parts of sections of the Town of Surfside Code of 
Ordinances in conflict herewith are intended to be repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code of Ordinances.  It is the intention of the Town 
Commission, and it is hereby ordained that the provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made 
a part of the Town of Surfside Code of Ordinances, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 
renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions; and the word “Ordinance” may be changed 
to “Section” or other appropriate word.   

Section 7. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be effective upon final adoption on 
second reading. 

 
PASSED and ADOPTED on first reading this _____ day of __________, 2016. 
 
PASSED and ADOPTED on second reading this ____ day of _________, 2016. 
             
  On Final Reading Moved by: ________________________________ 

On Final Reading Second by: ________________________________ 
 
FINAL VOTE ON ADOPTION 

Page 156



Page	7	of	7 
 

Commissioner Daniel Gielchinsky  _____ 
Commissioner Michael Karukin  _____   
Commissioner Tina Paul   _____   
Vice Mayor Barry Cohen   _____ 
Mayor Daniel Dietch   _____ 
 

                                                                                     ______________________________ 
    Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Sandra Novoa, MMC, Town Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY FOR THE USE 
AND BENEFIT OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE ONLY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Linda Miller, Town Attorney 

Page 157



Page	1	of	3

Administrative Policy 

BEACH FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

The Town has the authority to promulgate laws to regulate the public beach in a 
reasonable manner to protect public health, safety, and welfare, which must have a 
rational relation and be reasonably designed to accomplish a purpose necessary for the 
protection of the public. Pursuant to Section 86-30 and 86-31 of the Town of Surfside 
Code, beach furniture shall not inhibit access to the public beach, nor obstruct access 
on the beach for pedestrians and emergency vehicles, nor impact native vegetation, nor 
affect sea turtles or other wildlife.  

PUBLIC ACCESS AND SAFETY 

• Beach furniture may not be placed directly behind of or in front of a lifeguard
tower or within 10 feet of the entire perimeter of the lifeguard tower, or obstruct a
lifeguard’s or emergency personnel’s view of the beach or ocean.

• A Beach Furniture Operator shall not store or pre-set place beach furniture shall be
placed in the area immediately adjacent to or directly seaward of the street ends
throughout the Town of Surfside without Town approval.

• All beach furniture shall be set at no less than 12 feet and up to 20 feet seaward of
the edge of the vegetation line of the dune. Final distance to be determined by the
trash pickup operation conducted by Miami-Dade County.

• A Beach Furniture Operator shall submit an operations plan approved as per Sec.
86-31 Beach Furniture Permit Requirements for approval by the Town Manager
which includes specifications on set up, storage, removal, staffing, and clean-up.

• It is prohibited for a Beach Furniture Operator to set up beach furniture behind
a residential property not included in the operations plan. Beachfront properties
are not authorized to lease space from or to anyone for any purpose east of the
Erosion Control Line. (ECL).

• Beach Furniture Operators can only provide beach furniture service to their guests.
Condominiums can only provide beach furniture service on as needed basis.

• Beach furniture shall not be set out in the morning before sunrise, or before
completion of daily monitoring for turtle nesting activity by a Florida Fish and
Wildlife Conservation Commission authorized marine turtle permit holder to
examine the beach in the area of the authorized activity to ensure any new sea
turtle nests are identified and marked, whichever occurs first.

ATTACHMENT "B"

Page 158



Page	2	of	3 
 

 
 
REQUIREMENTS FOR PERMIT HOLDERS REQUIREMENTS  
 

• The Beach Furniture Operator shall be responsible for ensuring that the beach 
furniture is clearly identified as to its ownership, maintained in good condition, free 
from evidence of deterioration, weathering, and discoloration, at all times.  
 

• Beach furniture shall be deployed in a manner to assure public access and to 
encourage public use of the beach and shall cause no obstruction to the general 
public. 

 
• Any request from a code enforcement officer, or lifeguard to relocate beach furniture 

shall be complied with immediately.  
 

• A Beach Furniture Operator may preset up to 1 row of beach furniture or an amount 
determined by the Town Manager in the beach furniture operations plan.  
Beach furniture may not extend behind north and south neighboring buildings. 
 

• A Beach Furniture Operator may store beach furniture on their property or adjacent to 
their property east of the dune neatly organized and secured to the ground.  
All beach furniture shall be stored in properly designed enclosures if deemed 
necessary and approved by the Town Manager. The enclosure design shall be 
submitted for approval with the application for beach furniture operation and may 
include a base designed to prevent wildlife from being trapped.  

 
• All beach furniture storage must not exceed the total allotment of beach furniture 

permitted in the operations plan. The Town Manager or Code Compliance Official 
will determine the preset allotment and the as needed capacity. Once capacity is 
reached, beach furniture may not be added without Code Compliance approval. 

 
• In the event of a declared state of emergency, the Town Manager or designee may 

issue a warning to the Beach Furniture Operator to remove and secure the beach 
furniture. If the Beach Furniture Operator fails to remove the beach furniture, the 
Town Manager or designee, at its option, may remove the beach furniture from the 
public beach. The Beach Furniture Operator shall be liable for all costs incurred by 
the Town for the removal and storage of the beach furniture in the event of an 
emergency.  

 

Page 159



Page	3	of	3 
 

• The Beach Furniture Operator shall comply with any order issued by the State of 
Florida, and Miami-Dade County regulations regarding the preservation of marine 
turtle nesting grounds to ensure that nesting surveys are conducted in accordance with 
the conditions set forth by the state and the county. In the event an unmarked marine 
turtle nest is exposed, or a dead, injured, or sick marine turtle is discovered, the 
Florida Marine Patrol (1-800-DIAL-FMP) shall be notified immediately for 
appropriate conservation measures to be taken. 

 
 

Page 160



ATTACHMENT "C"

Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



5/1/17, 3:39 PMAccording to scientists, visiting the beach can change your brain in an incredible way

Page 1 of 5https://shareably.net/visiting-the-beach/

According to scientists, visiting the beach can change your
brain in an incredible way
We all know that spending time outdoors is good for you on both a physical and mental
level, but the benefits of spending time specifically at the beach have just been revealed.

Source: Pexels

That incredible feeling of peace and calmness that you experience at the beach is now
being referred to as “blue space.” That’s what scientists have dubbed the effect that the
combination of soothing smells and sounds of water have on your brain. The blue space
is enough to make you feel at ease in a hypnotic sort of way.

When you notice how relaxed you feel at the beach, it’s not just all in your head. Science
says that it’s a change in the way your brain reacts to its environment leaving you feeling
happy, relaxed and reenergized.

Overall, this blue space effects you in four different ways.

ATTACHMENT "D"

Page 178

https://www.pexels.com/search/beach/


5/1/17, 3:39 PMAccording to scientists, visiting the beach can change your brain in an incredible way

Page 2 of 5https://shareably.net/visiting-the-beach/

1. Going to the beach reduces stress.

Source: Pexels

Water is nature’s cure to life’s stressors. It’s full of naturally occurring positive ions that
are known for having the ability to make you feel at ease. So whether you jump in for a
swim or simply dip your toes in the water, you’re sure to experience a feeling of
relaxation. That’s one instant mood booster we could all use from time to time!

2. The beach boosts your creativity.

Page 179

https://www.pexels.com/search/beach/


5/1/17, 3:39 PMAccording to scientists, visiting the beach can change your brain in an incredible way

Page 3 of 5https://shareably.net/visiting-the-beach/

Source: Pexels

Feeling like you’re in a creative rut? Well, scientists now believe that the solution to this
is the beach. Being in blue space allows you to clear your head and approach problems or
projects in a more creative way. Much like meditation, the beach triggers a feeling of
calmness that allows you to tune everything else out and reflect on what it is you’ve been
needing to focus on.

3. Going to the beach can help reduce feelings of depression.

Page 180

https://www.pexels.com/search/beach/


5/1/17, 3:39 PMAccording to scientists, visiting the beach can change your brain in an incredible way

Page 4 of 5https://shareably.net/visiting-the-beach/

Source: Pexels

Much like the effects that the beach has on feelings of stress and creative ruts, the beach
also provides some relief to feelings of depression. The hypnotic sound of the waves in
combination with the sight and smells of the beach can put you into a meditative space.
In turn, you can clear your mind and reflect on life in a safe space away from the chaos
of your daily life.

4. Overall, spending time at the beach will change your perspective
on life.

Page 181

https://www.pexels.com/search/beach/


5/1/17, 3:39 PMAccording to scientists, visiting the beach can change your brain in an incredible way

Page 5 of 5https://shareably.net/visiting-the-beach/

Source: Pexels

And that perspective is going to change for the better! Nature in general has always been
a factor in healthy happy lives, but the beach in particular is so good for the soul.

So grab the SPF and pack a picnic, because it’s time to head to the beach!

Please SHARE this with your friends and family.

[Source: Earthables]

Page 182

https://www.pexels.com/search/beach/
http://earthables.com/beach-changes-your-brain/


Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 9, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  May 9, 2017 

Prepared by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  Zoning Approval Period 

Objective:  To direct the Town Manager to develop a procedure to “toll” or allow for extending 

the zoning approval period. 

Consideration:  I was recently advised by a resident that the zoning (i.e., Design Review Board) 

approval to construct a single‐family home expired due largely to an extended period of time it 

took to secure approval from a County permitting agency for an element of the work.  In speaking 

with the Town Manager about the situation, he advised that our regulations do not provide him 

nor a permittee the option to extend the zoning approval period or even allow for “tolling” of the 

zoning approval period while seeking permits from other municipal agencies for elements of the 

same project.   Accordingly,  it seems reasonable to explore options to provide flexibility to our 

administration under such circumstances. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to develop a 

procedure to “toll” or allow for extending the zoning approval period. 

9E

Page 183



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 9, 2017 
7:00 pm 

Town Hall Commission Chambers ‐ 9293 Harding Avenue, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

Page 1 of 1 

Date:  May 9, 2017 

Prepared by:  Daniel Dietch, Mayor 

Subject:  “No Thru Trucks” Sign Enforcement 

Objective:  To direct the Town Manager to develop an ordinance that enables the enforcement 

of the “No Thru Trucks” signs. 

Consideration:  Surfside has developed a Traffic Mitigation Program that is being implemented.  

The Program primarily focusses on personal vehicles more so than commercial vehicles.  While 

there is a public benefit to allowing certain types of trucks in the single‐family neighborhood (e.g., 

delivery trucks, service trucks, etc.), there are surely ways to prohibit tractor trailers and other 

large trucks not servicing the single‐family neighborhood from using the interior streets to enter 

and exit our community.   One such approach may be to set weight  limitations for the  interior 

streets that can be linked to the quality of the pavement or the structural design of a bridge in 

the case of Biscaya Drive or Indian Creek. 

Recommendation:  For the Town Commission to direct the Town Manager to develop an 

ordinance that enables the enforcement of the “No Thru Trucks” signs. 

9F

Page 184


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Town Manager's Report
	3C - Town Attorney's Report
	3D - Committee Reports
	3E - Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Aventura
	3F - Proclamation PPresentation for Municipal Clerk's Week
	3G - Proclamation Request for Retiring Teachers 
	3H - Proclamation Request for Julia Magnani
	4A1 - Require noticing of new residential construction and demolitions
	4B1 - Amended Beach Furniture Ordinance
	5A - Approval to proceed with A & B Pipe for the purchase of checkmate valves for water outfalls
	5B - Adoption of the current Miami-Dade County Local Mitigation Strategy
	5C - Community Rating System Consultant CRS Max
	5D - Approval for work authorization No. 103 to Calvin Giordano & Associates for the post design services related to the Surfside Traffic Signal Modicifcations at three intersections along Harding Avenue
	9A - Town of Surfside Red Light Camera Safety Program - Program Continuation Proposals
	9B - Walkability and Pedestrian Improvements
	9C - Modifying measurement og height to prepare for sea level rise
	9D - Beach Furniture Ordinance 16-1658 Amendments
	9E - Zoning Approval Period
	9F - "No Thru Trucks" sign Enforcement



